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Attachments: CRQMP-ARUP-XX-00-DR-CE-4401.pdf

From: Rosaleen O'Connor | HRA PLANNING   
Sent: Friday 5 December 2025 11:51 
To: Breda Ingle  
Subject: FW: Cleeves Riverside Quarter Residential & Public Realm Development (ACP-323849-25) 

Hi Breda, 

I refer to your two queries below: 

Query 1 
The Schedule of Documents is correct. 

The drawing Title Block should have read CRQMP-ARUP-XX-00-DR-CE-4401 and not CRQMP-ARUP-XX-00-DR-
CE-4203. 
CRQMP-ARUP-XX-00-DR-CE-4401 is now attached for your attention. 2 hardcopies will be sent for your 
attention by post. 

Query 2 
The NIS includes for CEMP as Appendix 5, so therefore attached. No diƯerence in the CEMPs. 

Kind regards, 

Rosaleen O’Connor 
Office Manager 

HRA | PLANNING  
Chartered Town Planning & Environment Consultants 
LIMERICK  |  DUBLIN 

T  061 435000 
F  061 405555 
W www.hraplanning.ie 

This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is confidential or subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, copying or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when 
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk. 
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From: Rosaleen O'Connor | HRA PLANNING  
Sent: 05 December 2025 09:53 
To: 'Breda Ingle'  
Subject: RE: Cleeves Riverside Quarter Residential & Public Realm Development (ACP-323849-25) 

Good morning Breda, 

I am seeking clarification from engineers etc and will revert ASAP. 

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

From: Breda Ingle   
Sent: 04 December 2025 17:39 
To: Rosaleen O'Connor | HRA PLANNING  
Subject: RE: Cleeves Riverside Quarter Residential & Public Realm Development (ACP-323849-25) 

Hi Rosaleen, 

If the drawing sheet as stated on the Schedule of Documents Pg. 6 CRQMP-ARUP-XX-00-DR-CE-4401 
(highlighted in the attachment) is not the AO Drawing titled: CRQMP-ARUP-XX-00-DR-CE-4203 – 
Proposed Details Sheet 1, can you please provide 2 copies and 1 soft copy of the AO Drawing CRQMP-
ARUP-XX-00-DR-CE-4401 as we have not received it. 

You provided 3 hard copies of the Outline CEMP, one of which was attached by cable tie to the NIS, is 
there a reason for this?  Is this CEMP attached to the NIS slightly different to the other 2 copies? 

Kind regards, 

Breda Ingle 
Strategic Infrastructure Development 
Ext. 7291 

From: Rosaleen O'Connor | HRA PLANNING   
Sent: Wednesday 3 December 2025 09:11 
To: Breda Ingle  
Cc: Martin Ryan ; Michael O'Malley ; Enda 
Power ; Callum O'Reilly ; Mary Hughes 

 
Subject: FW: Cleeves Riverside Quarter Residential & Public Realm Development (ACP-323849-25) 



3

Morning Breda, 

I refer to your email of 27th November 2025, below. 

In answer to your points 2 & 3 – I wish to advise the following: 

- A second hard copy of OCS – Proposed GA Sections – CRQMP-FCBS-06-ZZ-DR-AA0790, 1:200, A1,
P01has been sent by registered post for your attention.

- the drawing sheet should read: CRQMP-ARUP-XX-00-DR-CE-4401 and not CRQMP-ARUP-XX-00-DR-
CE-4203.

I trust that all three of your queries have now been addressed in full, but should you require anything further, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

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




